m m E ® CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST

HM ELECTRONICS, INC. 150 8001 (j(ﬁ‘l'fl.fl'(’d Communication Systems Division

September 22, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Read

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject:  Request for Confidentiality
FCC ID: BYMY00CC, Granted 3/23/00, TUV Report No. 0078
Gentlemen:

Pursuant to 47 CFR Part 0.459. HM Electronics, Inc. requests post-grant confidential treatment
of the following items:

1. Operational Description, specifically Theory of Operation and Equipment
Specifications
2. Schematics

These items contain trade secrets, detailed system and equipment descriptions, and related
information about the product that HM Electronics, Inc. considers to be proprietary, confidential,
and not customarily released to the public and which, otherwise, are not generally available to the
public. HM Electronics, Inc. considers that the public disclosure of this information might be
used to the disadvantage of HM Electronics, Inc. in the market and provide unjustified benefits to
its competitors.

Unfortunately, this information has already been posted to the FCC website and we are gravely
concerned. Thank you for your help and immediate attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

e YA

Scott C. Hoeptner
Director of Engineering
HM Electronics, Inc.
shoeptner@hme.com
(858) 535-6036

(858) 535-6019
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